From: Martin, Wood

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 8:33 AM

To: Parks Services

Cc: Lewis, Diane; Business Licence

Subject: FW: CONSULT: 12 Day New Premises - Barham Park, HA9 - 32466

Dear Parks
NCT have engaged with the applicant and his chosen A&V company.

It has become evident that neither fully grasp what is actually required to assuage our
concern. So, on that basis, we do remain concerned that should the event go ahead there is
a strong likelihood that public nuisance from regulated entertainment will ensue. We
therefore object to this event on that basis. We have already objected to the Premises
Licence application.

Yours

Martin Wood
Principal Nuisance Control Officer
Community Safety and Prevention

From: satnam matharu <info@equinoxevents.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 10:41 AM

To: Lewis, Diane

Cc: info@asianeventsmedia.co.uk

Subject: Re: CONSULT: 12 Day New Premises - Barham Park, HA9 - 32466

Good morning Diane

It was good to catch up with you yesterday and get more of an understanding to our position and
what is required from us, we do around 20 to 26 of these types of events every year and know each
event is tailor made so no two types are exactly the same.

In this case we would set out at least 8 satalite monitors around the marquee and 4 short throw
speakers around the dance area which would be obviously be a lot more work for us but the only
way we can achive the sound levels required. This way we have more control over the sound and
where we want coverage.

The overspill outside the marquee will be constantly monitored by one of our team who will be
there from start to finish and will be situated 1 meter from the nearest sensitive building or dwelling
with a sound decibel noise meter which will not exceeding 15db(A) at any point as we do not want
to upset the neighbours or have any authorities come and complain about excessive noise levels.

A leaflet drop will be made to all the local residence with 3 mobile numbers just in case anyone
wants to get in touch with any of the team, one would be my number, Jas and thirdly the organisers
of the event.

Please let me know if you require anything else from me.

Kind regards
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Karks Matharu

equinox
Audio, Visual, Lighting & Production



